Re: new res--hh--amy pike 7/14/2022 Bookt CastilloDel Sol

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 01/07/202211:21

263426 Castillo Del Sol Best Western Suite

----- Original Message -----

From: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 3:09:52 PM

Subject: Re: new res--hh--amy pike 7/14/2022  Bookt CastilloDel Sol

Will do; I will send you the number soon.

----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms1@1.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 3:02:41 PM

Subject: Re: new res--hh--amy pike 7/14/2022 Bookt CastilloDel Sol

Yes please book and have a great weekend.

Michele

On 01/07/2022 10:19, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

Cindy just called the GM at Castillo Del Sol Best Western and they
only have a suite; it is $105 per night; do you want it? No one else

has any rooms; I tried them all.

————— Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 12:07:39 PM
Subject: Re: new res--hh--amy pike 7/14/2022 ocean view at tropical

winds

Anything?

On 28/06/2022 10:00, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:
Pending

----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>
To: "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 2:23:16 PM
Subject: Fwd: new res--hh--amy pike 7/14/2022 ocean view at tropical

winds
just checking to see if this was booked

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: new res--hh--amy pike 7/14/2022 ocean view at tropical
winds
Date: 23/06/2022 ©9:15

From: reservations@rooms1@1.com
To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

please book the ocean view at tropical winds and the tour

thanks
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